MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - SPECIAL SESSION

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE & CLAIMS

Call to Order: By Senator Judy Jacobson, Chair, on December 6,
1993, at 8:30 a.m., Room 325.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:

Sen. Judy Jacobson, Chair (D)
Sen. Eve Franklin, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Gary Aklestad (R)

Sen. Tom Beck (R)

Sen. Don Bianchi (D)

Sen. Chris Christiaens (D)
Sen. Gerry Devlin (R)

Sen. Gary Forrester (D)

Sen. Ethel Harding (R)

Sen. Bob Hockett (D)

Sen. Greg Jergeson (D)

Sen. Tom Keating (R)

Sen. J.D. Lynch (D)

Sen. Chuck Swysgood (R)

Sen. Daryl Toews (R)

Sen. Larry Tveit (R)

Sen. Eleanor Vaughn (D)

Sen. Mignon Waterman (D)

Sen. Cecil Weeding (D)

Members Excused: Senator Fritz

Members Absent: Noﬁe

staff Present: Clayton Schenck, Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Lynn Staley, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: SB 23, SB 28, SB 29, HB 6, HB 9, HB 14
Executive Action: None

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 23

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Christiaens, Senate District 18, sponsor, said Senate

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 2 of 18

Bill 23 is at the request of the Department of Family Services
and is presented for purposes of clarification. During the
regular 1993 session, the clothing allowance was increased for
foster care families. For a number of years it has been $300 per
year, which is totally inadequate. The increase went from $300
to $400 a year. The money is in the budget and without a change
in statute, the Department has not been allowed to pay those
foster families. The purpose of this bill is to change the
statute and bring it into compliance with what was done during
regular session.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Hank Hudson, Director of Department of Family Services, said this
bill is being introduced to correct an oversight that occurred
and does not represent additional spending over that approved in
the previous general session.

Bobbie Curtis, Legislative Chairman for the Montana State Foster/
Adoptive Parents Association, said they support the change in
statute language.

Chris Yde, President of the Montana Foster/ Adoptive Parents
Association, said this legislation is extremely important.
Without this type of funding, they will start losing foster
parents.

Trish Tothill, a foster/adoptive parent, said the children need
our help.

Mary Dallinger, a foster parent, said the children need support
for their clothing and extra expenses. She said there are good
foster homes that cannot take on extra children as they cannot
economically carry the extra burden.

. Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Lynch asked why the $400 figure wasn’t put in rather than
saying "appropriation" for the purpose of this subsection.

Senator Christiaens said the reason that language was taken out
is that in the future if there are other changes, the statute
would not have to be changed each time.

Senator Lynch questioned if there are more children than
anticipated, it would be less than $400.

Senator Christiaens said it would be no different than some of
the other budgets. The department might have additional money in
some other department they could transfer in or if they ran

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 3 of 18

extremely short they could come in for a supplemental. He noted
the maximum per year will be $400 under SB 23, whereas it is
currently $300.

When questioned by Senator Lynch where that was in SB 23, Senator
Christiaens said it was in House Bill 2.

Senator Devlin asked Mr. Hudson if there is a fiscal note
and if the funding was in House Bill 2.

Mr. Hudson said since there is no change, there is no fiscal
impact with this bill. He said the funding was in House Bill 2.

Senator Beck asked if it would limit the foster care to $300 if
this wasn’t changed.

Mr. Hudson said that was correct.

Closing by Sponsor:

Senator Christiaens said there was a fiscal note that shows no
change or additional fiscal impact. It is in House Bill 2 as it
passed in the regular session. He concluded that it is crucial
to make this change now.

1

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 28

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Greg Jergeson, Senate District 8, sponsor, said Senate
Bill 28 would require the legislative auditor to establish a toll
free number for reporting waste, fraud and abuse in state
government. He said the public is convinced they see things that
could save the government money, and the hot line would empower
those people to make their referrals to appropriate state
government agencies; if those agencies feel the call is a
reasonable issue, it can be looked into. It was placed with the
legislative auditor because in cases of fraud allegations, that
office is set up to handle those kinds of things and maintain
confidentiality until the allegation is proven to be something
more than that. If it is more than an allegation, they would be
referred to the attorney general and the county attorney. If the
allegation is a wasteful act on the part of an agency, the agency
would be notified about the issue as well as the legislative
finance committee and the legislative fiscal analyst so they
could pursue a remedy. He submitted a fact sheet showing fraud
hot lines in other states. (Exhibit 1) He said there is no
fiscal note at this time, but he would anticipate the program
would cost about $28,000 a year. Any savings that are achieved
from it, unless otherwise provided by law, would be deposited in
the state general fund.

Proponents’ Testimony:
931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 4 of 18

None.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Swysgood asked if the $28,000 would be for the operation
of the toll free line.

Senator Jergeson said about $6,000 a year would be to pay the
phone company for installing the line, etc., and the remainder
would be for personnel to follow up on the calls.

Senator Swysgood asked if there is a cost associated with an
agency investigating a call.

Senator Jergeson said an incident would be reported to the
particular agency that was involved and there might be some cost,
however they hopefully would find some savings.

Senator Waterman asked if there would be an additional person
hired. ‘

Senator Jergeson said yes, someone would have to screen the calls
daily and make the determination whether or not there was an
allegation of fraud, waste or abuse, in which case that would be
reviewed with the legislative finance officer.

Senator Waterman said it was hard to imagine there would be
enough calls to keep one person busy full time year around. She
questioned if the governor’s office still had an Advocacy Office
who takes calls and asked if it could be handled with an existing
FTE.

Senator Jergeson said he had mis-spoken, there would not be an
additional FTE. He added that Mr. Seacat could answer any
questions pertaining to the fiscal note.

Senator Christiaens asked what the Citizens Advocacy Office would
do if someone called in regarding waste or fraud and questioned
if the person in the legislative auditor’s office would handle a
call all the way through and then report back to the agency.

Senator Jergeson said there would have to be someone to return
the call to a person and attempt to verify the call. If
additional information was needed, they would follow up and make
a determination whether or not it is a valid complaint.

Senator Lynch questioned what the extra $22,000 would be used for
if not for an FTE, and is over and above the phone calls.

Mr. Seacat said it would be for personal service costs. They

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 5 of 18

would not hire an FTE but would have various staff rotate in and
review calls to make determinations whether or not it warrants
any additional audit work or warranted another call to the agency
or to the attorney general’s office.

Senator Lynch asked why it would be additional personal services
if it is not an FTE, and if it would be picked up by those
people’s time being used under this program.

Mr. Seacat said the $22,000 would go to pay allocated salaries.
In a case where there is major fraud, that money would be used to
pay the salaries related to the audit work and the work done in
conjunction with the attorney general’s office. They may not be
able to do some other audit work as a result of working with the
fraud complaint.

Senator Lynch questioned if it would be a duplication of the
Workers’ Compensation system approach.

Mr. Seacat said they would not anticipate duplication. Where
there is fraud, they make the determination as to the nature of
the fraud and whether it warrants audit work. They immediately
involve the attorney general’s office and their office is already
involved in work comp related fraud.

Senator Lynch said according to Exhibit 1, the state of Delaware
has 63 calls. Given our population, he doesn’t think it would
warrant $56,000 a biennium.

Senator Jergeson said he is not familiar with how well the state
of Delaware might publicize the availability of the toll free
number. The Montana program could be assessed after the biennium
if the people haven’t made the number of calls. He felt if the
people had the opportunity to utilize, they would.

Senator Lynch said he likes the idea, but he doesn’t like the
money designated for it.

Senator Jergeson said since we are not hiring a specific FTE to
do this, those expenditures would not be made if there was no
workload generated.

Senator Weeding asked Mr. Seacat if at this time they had
received any complaints from the Citizen’s Advocacy Office.

Mr. Seacat said they get 3 to 5 calls a week from the public.
With the fraud hot line, they were estimating 43 calls a month.
He said right now they don’t have a mechanism to deal with the
calls. When he gets those calls, he has to explain that he works
in the legislature and doesn’t have the authority to do anything
but added they do follow up on calls in the area of efficiency.
Sometimes they will refer them to another agency.

Senator Weeding questioned if someone was taken off another

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 6 of 18

program to staff this program, there should be a savings.

Mr. Seacat said he does not view this as no additional overtime.
This legislation does not relieve them of any audit
responsibilities; they still have to do their work also.

Senator Weeding asked if they would have to put in additional
time.

Mr. Seacat said he would expect they would have increased
overtime.

Senator Devlin said there currently are hot lines in Montana, and
he asked if there was any thought about combining it into one
master system.

Senator Jergeson said the hot line into the Department of
Livestock and Fish Wildlife and Parks have very specific
purposes. Generally they are reporting what they see as
violations of the law by other citizens. This hot line is what
people see as a means to report things relating to how government
is being managed wrong or that is costing taxpayers money. .

Senator Devlin said if the auditor’s office has the personnel
amounting to $22,000 to handle this, their office may have too
many FTE’s.

Mr. Seacat said they do not have extra people. They have a
situation in their office where they did lay off six people and
for next fiscal year they would probably have to do that again.

Senator Hockett asked Beth Baker from the Attorney General’s
office to comment on this.

Ms. Baker said they receive letters every week from the auditor’s
office and they involve some degree of criminal activity. She
added they send them on to the county attorney. The Attorney
General’s investigation bureau does get involved if there is an
alleged theft from a state agency by an employee. They also
receive calls from the Citizens Advocacy office. They do have a
hot line for work comp fraud, but that is usually about other
private citizens or providers rather than about state government.

Senator Hockett asked if there is a reward system for this in
regard to improving state government.

Senator Jergeson said that program was established by then Gov.
Schwinden and has been carried on since then; this program would
not affect that.

Senator Hockett asked if this was for private citizens, not for
state employees.

Senator Jergeson said a state employee could use it in their role

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 7 of 18

as a private citizen. This is an opportunity for private
citizens to report what they think is waste, fraud or abuse.

Closing by Sponsor:

Senator Jergeson closed on Senate Bill 28. He said this is a
matter of giving the people the opportunity to follow up on what
they see as wrong. He said it is one of the more cost effective
ways to bring the public into the process.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 29
Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Jacobson, Senate District 36, sponsor, said in the 1993
regular session there was a bill to establish a local citizen
review board which became a pilot program in the House, and she
is aware the funding for that has been removed at this time.

When they were setting up a pilot program to be established in a
youth court, the administrator was removed from the supreme
court. SB 29 puts the administrator back in the supreme court.
She added that she has been informed there is approximately
$75,000 each year for a five year program available from the
federal government for people administering this type of program.
She concluded that she didn’t know if the program can get started
this year, but the law is on the books and she would like to get
this problem straightened out.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Kathy Marshall, testifying in support of SB 29, said she hopes
the committee will make this change. She realizes funding has
been lost but stressed that the program is very much needed.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Keating asked Hank Hudson if there is a connection
between this program and the managed care and community board for
the handling of mental illness in youth and court placements.

Mr. Hudson said there was no connection. There may be an
indirect connection in that a number of youths in the mental
affairs managed care services are foster children.

Senator Keating said he wants to make sure we are not duplicating
and interfering with each other.

Mr. Hudson said he didn’t think so. The foster care review
committees that exist have very specific statutory responsibility

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 8 of 18

to review foster cases on a regular interval. That is very
different from what this program would do.

Senator Christiaens asked if the county review board would remain
in place if this is in place.

Mr. Hudson said both wouldn’t be in existence at the same time.
This new one would replace the other.

Senator Christiaens said there have been some complaints recently
regarding foster families and families where the children have
been removed from the home for long periods of time without
hearings. He asked if some of those problems would be alleviated
if this program were in place.

Mr. Hudson said he was not aware of cases where they have failed
to meet the statutory requirement to hold foster care review
hearings, nor was he aware of cases where children have been
placed in foster care without going before a district court
judge. This proposal sets up a foster care review committee that
has a different composition than they currently do.

Senator Forrester asked Patrick Chenovick how the program would
work and where they would get the extra money.

Patrick Chenovick, Administrator for the Supreme Court, said the
funding for this pilot project was a biennial appropriation that
was taken out in the general government and highways
subcommittee. Currently they have no funds to do the pilot. The
only way they can do it is obtain federal funding which he has
correspondence that indicates the U. S. Congress is passing a
program to give states that apply $75,000 per year for a five
yvear period to do programs for foster placement. If the program
is going to be a live program in this biennium, federal funding
will have to be obtained.

Senator Forrester asked if this program would be in jeopardy if
federal funding is not received.

Mr. Chenovick said that was correct. He said he does not have
the funds to do the foster pilot at this time.

Senator Waterman asked if the $75,000 federal funding would have
to come through the Supreme Court.

Mr. Chenovick said that was correct, it goes to the highest court
in each state.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. Hudson if it was his opinion that the
existing citizens review committee is not functioning properly at
this time.

Mr. Hudson said no, that was not his impression.

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 9 of 18

Senator Aklestad questioned why he would suggest that something
different happen and that committee be dissolved.

Mr. Hudson said neither the department nor the administration
proposed the change. When the proposal was brought to him by
Senator Jacobson, he indicated if the people lacked confidence in
the current system, he would be willing to work with her. There
is a public perception that they are not doing all they can to
make sure children are in foster care as short a time as
possible.

Senator Franklin said the entire project is not in question; it
is the clarification of the duties of the administrator. The
legislation which was passed in the 1993 session statutorily
stands.

Senator Aklestad questioned SB 29 qualifying for this special
session.

Closing by Sponsor:

Senator Jacobson said although there is not a fiscal note, there
is clear data from other states who have started citizen review
boards that children do get through the system more quickly. The
difference between the board now and the board they are trying to
set up with the pilot program is that there would be no people
that are employed by the Department of Family Services or the
state of Montana serving on this board. They would be local
citizens so it would be a way to get local communities involved.
This legislation simply puts the administrator back in the
Supreme Court as well as the funding to be discussed in House
Bill 2.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 6

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Mary Lou Peterson, House District 1, sponsor, said
House Bill 6 puts the second $50 of the DUI task force money into
the general fund. The fiscal note shows it is about $300,000 a
year.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Al Goke, Administrator of Highway Traffic Safety, said in 1987
the legislature passed a law placing a $50 reinstatement fee on
all DUI’s. The 1991 session increased the fee to $100 and the 2
(b) section of 61-2-107 came into existence. That portion of the
law stated that the money would be given to the counties who
would in turn give the money to all the incorporated cities and
towns in the county. The first portion of the reinstatement fee
is given to those counties. The first special session in 1992
placed it in the general fund for the biennium rather than giving

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 10 of 18

it to the counties.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Waterman asked if it was the legislature’s intent in
increasing the reinstatement fee to $100 that the money would go
back to the counties for prevention.

Mr. Goke said the specifics of the law stated the money would go
for the problems and concerns of youth, which would not
necessarily relate to alcohol or substance abuse.

Senator Christiaens asked Mr. Goke if it is from this fund that
breathalizers, etc. were purchased.

Mr. Goke said the first $50 that goes to counties, if they have a
DUI plan and a DUI task force, goes to purchase breathalizers,
etc. He said all counties do not wish to participate.

Senator Christiaens questioned if there is $300,000 that has not
been expended.

Mr. Goke said the funds are collected as DUI’s are reinstated and
the fee is paid. They have placed approximately $55,000 in that
special earmarked revenue account. There is not $300,000
available at this time. $300,000 would become available in the
course of the entire year if reinstated DUI’s were paid by a fee.

Senator Christiaens said he would appreciate the sponsor
addressing this further in his closing.

When questioned by Senator Keating if any money is being taken
away from the counties, Mr. Goke said no.

Senator Aklestad said it is his understanding that cities and
towns were supposed to receive part of this distribution under
existing statutes.

Mr. Goke said the January ’92 special session decided not to give
it to local government and placed it in the general fund, which
is the reason they have not received it.

When questioned by Senator Aklestad why that is continuing, Mr.

Goke said the legislation in the /92 special session only made a
temporary distribution of two years to the general fund; it did

not change the law. It would be required to have a bill such as
HB 6.

Senator Aklestad asked if it was a two year program or if
legislation is needed each session for this.

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 11 of 18

Mr. Goke said House Bill 6 is permanent. It would no longer have
a second $50 going to local government.

Senator Aklestad asked where the eight FTE’s were located and
what they did.

Mr. Goke said they are in his division, which is the
administration division attached to the Department of Justice.
In addition to working on traffic safety, they administer
approximately $1 million a year in federal grants that go to
state and county government.

Senator Aklestad asked if the FTE’s were attorneys or what type
of personnel.

Mr. Goke said the majority would be classified as program
managers. They work in the area of alcohol and substance abuse,
a statistician, clerical help and people that can administer a
grant program.

Senator Aklestad said since we are cutting programs for the truly
needy this special session, he questioned this program having
eight FTE’s. They are not getting rid of any FTE, but are taking
special revenues and putting it in the general fund.

Mr. Goke said the issue that was presented to him was to propose,
as a state agency, areas where he felt they could alleviate
problems relating to the general fund, or at least address them.
He said no general fund money is expended on any staff or any
effort by the division, it is simply pass through. The first $50
goes to county governments for DUI task forces. The second $50
was a pass through, again going to county government, and no
administrative funds were related to general fund.

Senator Jacobson said this could be discussed further in HB 2.

Senator Hockett asked if the money coming into the fund was
increasing, decreasing or staying about the same.

Mr. Goke said the amount of money in the fund is relatively
constant. The growth or decline would depend on the number of
DUI convictions.

Senator Hockett asked Col. Griffith if the fee was put in place
to encourage fewer people to drink and drive as well as to
educate them.

Col. Griffith said the DUI arrests have leveled off or declined
at the present time.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Peterson closed on House Bill 6. She said the
first fee was $50 for reinstatement and was allocated to things

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 12 of 18

like DUI task forces, breathalizers and the maintenance of those
breathalizers. That $50 has been in place for some time. Later,
because of some debate that the first $50 wasn’t high enough to
make an impact, it was decided the reinstatement fee would be
$100 instead of $50. When that happened in 1992, it was put on
hold. As a part of House Bill 2, they are looking at the
$300,000 that would not impact because it hasn’t happened yet.
She said they weren’t looking to reorganize the program with this
bill, so FTE’s weren’t even discussed.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 9
Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Benedict, House District 64, sponsor, said House
Bill 9 would require only one license plate on the rear of an
automobile. The bill will save Montana about $370,000 this
biennium general fund money, and a little more than that in the
future based on the pro;ectlon that material costs will
undoubtedly go up.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Rep. Ed Grady, House District 47, said he supports the issue.

He does not think HB 9 would hurt anyone. Although it will make
it harder for the law enforcement people, he thinks it would be
very minimum. When we are talking about $400,000, he feels that
amount could clothe and feed a lot of people.

Steve Turkiewicz, representing the Montana Auto Dealers
Association, said they support HB 9 as removing the front license
plate would allow for a more aerodynamic design of small
automobiles and would result in fuel savings.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Col. Bob Griffith, representing the Montana Highway Patrol said
19 states have one license plate. He said that having two plates
is one of the least expensive and most effective means that law
enforcement has at their disposal and does not believe the
aerodynamic issue is of great concern in Montana. He added that
over 70% of the illegal passes of school buses are made by
oncoming traffic. It would be extremely difficult for the school
bus driver to read the license plate from the rear, especially in
the winter time and on county roads where dust and snow obscure
the rear plate. Last year the Highway Patrol issued over 20,000
warnings and approximately 5,000 citations concerning vehicle
registrations in Montana. Many of the warnings were about one
plate as that is a big concern of the Highway Patrol. He also
indicated that about 60 percent of the crimes committed involve
the use of a motor vehicle. He concluded there is a definite
safety factor for the patrolmen relative to the use of two
plates.

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 13 of 18

Beth Baker, Department of Justice, said the Attorney General
feels it is critical to effective law enforcement to have two
license plates. The front plate has two principal functions, one
is to identify people and the other is to make the vehicle
conspicuous in poor visibility conditions. She added that HB 9
provides an immediate effective date which could create problems.
The over 800,000 registered vehicles will automatically have one
valid plate until the decal expires, and the other plate could be
affixed to an unregistered vehicle. Also, it will be unlawful
for people to have a plate on the front of the vehicle, and she
"noted she had amendments for that. She stressed that the front
plate is used constantly for identification purposes. She
presented amendments from the Department of Justice. (Exhibit 2)

Check O’Reilly, Sheriff of Lewis and Clark County, said for each
crime that goes unsolved, every citizen in the state will be
affected. He explained that many times bumper hitches, bike
racks, etc. obscure the rear license plate and added that four or
five states with one license plate currently have bills pending
to revert to the two plate system. He feels public safety is a
major issue in having two plates. In 75 or 85 percent of the
stakeouts he has been involved in, the license numbers were
obtained from the front plate. Concerning roadblocks, there
would be greater danger in having to go to the rear of a vehicle
to get a view of the license plate while looking for an armed
suspect. A roadblock is set up for oncoming traffic to view the
license plate of the vehicles going through the roadblock.

Bill Ware, Helena Police Chief, representing the Montana
Association of Chiefs of Police, said they oppose House Bill 9.
He said most of their apprehensions are from the front license
plates. This is a public safety issue and would hurt everyone,
not just a select group.

Tom Harrison, Montana Sheriffs and Peace Officers, presented a
handout from various law enforcement agencies indicating their
support for two license plates (Exhibit 3). He said it is a user
fee, a specific statutory charge for the plates. In the law is a
$2 fee for two plates. There is a $25 fee for a personalized
plate and the advalorem tax on the value of the vehicle. This is
like a users fee already justified and passed by the legislature
in past sessions for two license plates. He concluded that the
front license plate is an important tool for law enforcement.

Doug Chase, Sheriff of Missoula County, said he would stand on
the comments of Sheriff O’Reilly, Chief Ware and Mr. Harrison.

He said the majority of arrests he has made for identification of
suspects came as a result of stopping the suspect vehicle by
reading the front license plate. It is a very effective and
important tool for law enforcement and added that one license
plate would be a step backward.

Greg Hanson, Missoula County Sheriff’s Department, said they have
had many instances where the identification of a vehicle is made

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 14 of 18

by reading the front license plate and added it would reduce
their effectiveness 50 percent to only have the rear plate.

John Strandell, Undersheriff of Cascade County, said he would
rise in opposition to HB 9 and would concur with the testimony
that has been given.

Capt. Pat Burns, Silver Bow Sheriff’s Office, rose in opposition
to House Bill 9.

Barry Michelotti, Sheriff of Cascade County and past president of
Montana Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association, urged the
committee to table House Bill 9. He said the two license plates
are tools they need to do their job. He said rather than a $2
plate, it should be a $10 plate as they need the plate as a tool
to fight crime.

Dave Galt, Administrator of Motor Carriers Services Division of
the Department of Transportation, said when he was asked to look
at the bill for impact, a serious concern came to his attention.
On page 3, line 22 of the bill, it says the single plate would
have to be conspicuously displayed on the rear of the vehicle.

If you have to put a plate on the rear of a semi tractor it will
not be conspicuous, and in fact would be almost impossible to
identify. He said there would have to be some amendments
relating to commercial vehicles and semi tractors to have a plate
on the front.

Representative Randy Vogel, Police Officer from Billings, said he
is opposed to the bill because there is a safety factor involved.
Although there is a tremendous deficit in the state of Montana,
there is a point where the line must be drawn, and that is for
the safety of the officers and citizens of the state.

Bill Fleiner, Legislative Committee Chairman for the Montana
Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association, said law enforcement is
being pitted against low income people which is not a proper
analogy for law enforcement to be put in. When those people are
victims of crime and need law enforcement services, those license
plates are very significant. He said they have been doing the
best they can, and this is an essential part of that. The back
plate cannot be removed to the front because as a law enforcement
officer making a traffic stop, that is what they use to notify
the dispatcher of the location and the license plate number, so
if trouble starts the officer could get help. The back plate is
as essential as the front plate. He said the law enforcement
community is very disappointed that HB 9 has come before the
committee from the administration and the Department of
Corrections.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Lynch asked Col. Griffith if a school bus driver takes
the license number of a vehicle passing illegally and phones it

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 15 of 18

in, could a ticket be issued from the call.

Col. Griffith said when the license number is given to them, they
look up the registered owner and question them about the
incident, advising them that the registered owner will be
responsible unless they will identify the driver.

Senator Lynch asked if the majority of citations are issued for
that.

" Col. Griffith said about 70 percent of school bus passages occur
as they are meeting the bus.

Senator Lynch asked Mr. Turkiewicz if his support of HB 9 was
based on allowing cars to go faster and more efficiently.

Mr. Turkiewicz said not faster, but more aerodynamic.

Senator Lynch said all new vehicles have two brackets for license
plates, and if one is damaged, it costs approximately $75 to
replace. He asked Mr. Turkiewicz if the car dealerships would
reduce the price of the vehicle by $75.

Mr. Turkiewicz said the brackets are ordered separately for the
vehicles and if this law is passed, brackets will not be ordered.
He said vehicles are designed without the front bracket and are
put on as an afterthought.

Senator Keating asked Dean Roberts if all plates were paid for
out of license fees.

Dean Roberts, Administrator of Motor Vehicle Division, said the
license plate fee, which is $2 for a set of plates, goes into the
general fund; the Department of Institutions gets an
appropriation out of the general fund to pay for the costs of
making the plates. At the time it was set for $2, the plates
cost about 90 or 95 cents to make.

Senator Keating said if we are still charging $2 for license
plates and one plate is taken away, we are doubling the cost of
the plate to the taxpayer.

Senator Beck asked Beth Baker if it was their intention not to
allow any type of plate on the front of the vehicle with the
anendments.

Ms. Baker said that is not what the amendment is designed to
address. It addresses the situation when HB 9 is effective, the
person driving around with the front plate would be in violation
of the law. HB 9 does not address whether you can put anything
on the front bracket of the car.

Senator Beck asked if there was any law against putting anything
on the blank bracket of a vehicle.

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 16 of 18

Ms. Baker said there would be no law against that at this time.

Senator Beck asked Rep. Benedict if there was any savings to the
taxpayer with this bill.

Rep. Benedict said he believes the people of Montana will give up
their front license plate if we can move $370,000 into areas that
are more necessary. They are going to pay a tax one way or
another to support state government.

Senator Beck said the taxpayer would expect if they are only
going to get half as much for the same dollars, the cost of the
plates should be reduced from $2 to $1. We are diverting money
that we are assessing for a fee on their license plate over into
the general fund and do not know where that money is going.

Rep. Benedict said the $2 cost for the license plates has about
$1 worth of administration and $1 worth of cost. If you reduce
the cost of the license plate, you would reduce it 50 cents.

Senator Beck said testimony said it was 95 cents per plate.

Rep. Benedict said he doesn’t believe that is correct, and he
could ask Mr. Roberts.

Senator Hockett questioned Mr. Galt concerning heavy trucks. He
said discussing this with people in some of the weigh stations,
they indicated they are hooking up to a computerized system of
identifying vehicles. In watching what they do, the front
license plate is the only one they can see.

Mr. Galt said that was correct, if they had to put the license
plate on the rear of the tractor, it would be impossible to see.

Senator Hockett asked if the computerized system would continue
if HB 9 becomes law.

Mr. Galt said they have a variety of uses for the computer
systen. .

Senator Tveit asked the cost of a single license plate to the
consumer and the cost of two plates.

Mr. Galt said the cost of plate is near $2. The plates issued
for interstate vehicles are less expensive because they do not
have the reflective sheeting since they are issued more often.
He does not know where the money collected for the plates goes.
The money is not retained by the Department of Transportation.

Senator Weeding asked Rep. Benedict how they would address the
visibility of the rear license on trucks and horse trailers, etc.

Rep. Benedict said he thinks horse trailers would have a license
plate in the back identifying the owner.

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 17 of 18

Senator Weeding said larger units have 15 or more licenses
hanging on a strap, so most states must require a permit to
display, and he questioned if they would have to move their
Montana plates to the rear.

Rep. Benedict said he would have no problem with an amendment
that addresses trucks who engage in interstate commerce to allow
them to keep the plate on the front.

Senator Devlin asked how many vehicles were licensed in the state
every year.

Mr. Roberts said the plate goes with the individual in Montana
and not with the vehicle. When a car is sold, the license can be
used again and there is a cost savings. They produce
approximately $330,000 every year.

Senator Devlin said the fiscal note shows it needs 480,000 large
plates every year.

Mr. Roberts said the Department of Institutions put the fiscal
note together; they produce the plate.

Senator Devlin said he would like to know about the fiscal note
and the need for 480,000 of the large plates every year.

Rep. Benedict said that was the number that came from the prison
who produce the plates.

Closing by Sponsor:

Rep. Benedict closed on House Bill 9. He said change is often
not easy to accept, but we are asking everyone in state
government to find new ways to make government more efficient.
He would urge the committee to carefully consider all the
testimony and move forward in making this bill a reality.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 14

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Joe Quilici, House District 71, sponsor, said HB
14 takes $250,000 out of the victims crime fund. He said they
are capping the fund at $500,000, and section 3 states it will
terminate if the federal funds do not come in. Without the
federal funds, this program would not be able to function.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Ed Hall, Montana Board of Crime Control, said this is a one time
transfer. He presented the committee a chart showing

expenditures for the program. (Exhibit 4) He said without the
federal funds, the fund would be in the red. They would ask for

931206FC.SM1



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE
December 6, 1993
Page 18 of 18

a clause that would lift the cap should federal funds be
unavailable. He said in the future they may have to ask that the
cap be lifted as expenditures increase and more victims apply to
the program and also because medical costs are increasing and
many of the funds pay for victims’ medical expenses. He feels
this cap and this funding is enough to get them through the near
future.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

None.

Closing by S8ponsor:

Representative Quilici closed on House Bill 14.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:10 A.M.

JJ /LS

931206FC.SM1



SENATE COMMITTEEFINANCE & CLAIMS

ROLL CALL

oaTE L2/ /2%

NAME ] PRESENT ‘ ABSENT J EXCUSED
SENATOR JACOBSON v
SENATOR FRANKLIN v/
SENATOR AKLESTAD v
SENATOR BECK v
SENATOR BIANCHI L
SENATOR CHRISTIAENS L
SENATOR DEVLIN -
SENATOR FORRESTER
v
SENATOR FRITZ . [
SENATOR HARDING
A o
SENATOR HOCKETT P
SENATOR JERGESON ;;/
SENATOR KEATING v
SENATOR LYNCH /
SENATOR SWYSGOOD iy
SENATOR TOEWS V//
SENATOR TVEIT ¥£(
SENATOR VAUGHN
v
SENATOR WATERMAN J/
SENATOR WEEDING b//7

ROLLCALL.FQ8

Attach to each day’s minutes




auyoew

|euolssajoid—} Jamsue _ snowAduouy 1o 000'€S6'y = dod
|eliejalosg —| 258 uw g—g 00. lequapyuon ainjelg ¥861 a@ssauuaj
|euosssajoid auyoew
0} 19)ay Jamsue 26/6— 26/5 wold snowAuouy o 000'6ve'LL = dod
|eielaloss §°L ®5-8 uiw —¢ 00s [enuspyuod aaensiupy z661 fep sexa]
auyoew Jeaf sy .
lamsue sased 00y  showhuouy Jo 000'e65'} = dod
|euolssajold 2 ¥ S-8 ujw g ains 10N lequapllio) aAljelisiuiwpy 1661 eyselqaN
snowAuouy 10 000'c}2'e = dod
feuolssajolde  0€v—0€6 . Sallep 001 jequapyuoy SAljelsiullpy /861 Aonjuay
aulyoew
lamsue snowAuouy 1o 000089 = dod
jeuoissajold e % S—8 ug—1 €9 fequapljuo) sAljessiuluIpy 6861 aleme|eqg
auyoew
19Msue . ssa)| lsqunu  snowfuouy 1o 000'095's = dod
feuoissajold | ®S5—-8 louwog} [elwjuiiN jequapljuo) anels 9861 eujjoied Uinog
: 0025
aupyorw PV Jouy
lamsue arewlisa 006£—0092  snowduouy o 6861 pasiray 000'196°L} = dod
Jeuoissajold 8 2 9-g o} ajqeun pY alojeg fepuapiuon aneNsILIWpY g8/6] uebag elues|fsuuad
|Jeuolssajoid—| snowfuouy 1o aAlelsIuIwpY 's1h oL 000'6€£6'0L = dod
lelejaldeg —g Shb—-8 Uil Gy —g 00¢s jequepjuc) Q oimels uey)] alo olyo
aujoew
JoMsue snowkuouy 10 000°'262'9 = dod
jeuoissajold ¥ ?S—8 uw 0} -2 002 fequapluoy anels 9861} euljoied yuoN
yeis SR e ireo Yibua Apenuuy sjed uonosjold paysijqeis3 paystiges3 sle1s
JojansT joadAt abelany jo JaquinN ueLLION| MOH USUM
!\ixll\...MM«\;., T—  ON Uy
S sajelg JaUI0 Ul SBUIIOH pneld
Tava

<4/ 9/< /

\ on Hoiva
ewnmn Ay IANYNLE EGHES




Amendments to House Bill 9
Introduced Bill (White)

Prepared by Department of JustiCﬁNM-E FINANCE AND CLAIMS
EIBIT NO__ 2

1. Page 3, line 22. DATE_ /34/274?5?
Strike: '"place" 7
Insert: '"plate" BILL NO .

2. Page 4, line 5:

Following: "chapter"

Insert: "however, if issued prior to [the effective date of
this bill] to a currently registered vehicle, an original plate
with the same.properly assigned number as displayed on the rear of
a vehicle may be displayed on the front of the vehicle until
registration is renewed or ownership of the vehicle is transferred,
whichever first occurs."

3. Page 37, line 5.
Strike: "a"
Insert: "two"
Strike: '"plate"
Insert: "plates"
4, Page 40, line 7.
Following: '"plate"
Strike: "with the same letters"
5. Page 40, line 14.
Strike: '"plate with the same letters"®
Insert: "lettered license plate"
6. Page 63, line 20, through page 64, line 2.

Strike: Section 40 in its entirety.
Renumber: Remaining sections.



Sever R Harris
Cnw'—< Pulicu
A o, WA

Irmediste Past Prescont
C. Rowand Vaughn 1l
Chisf of Pzlice

_ Cenyers, GA

Firat Vica Pragicant
Sylvester Daughlry, Jr.

Chief of Police
. Grsenisboro, NC
515 Nonh V/ashingtoa Street . .
Alexandria. Virginia 223142357 S vice Prosioent
Phone (7C3) 836-6767 Crisf of Potice
Cuble Address IACPOLICE Crocaw, OK

Davi¢ G. Waschak
Chiwl of Pubcu
Concord, NH

Fourth Yice Prasigent
Darreil L Sanders
Chigl ol Pciice
Frankion. IL

Fi*th Vice President
Themas A Corganhne
Supenatensent |
New York Siade Folice
Alzany, NY

Sixth Vice Presidet
Batsy B. Maody
Chiel of Pelee
Covingren. GA

Sit Rogar Sircn Ci CherS R roce
CH~(Corstable, CBE OPM  Geraral Cralrman

{  -xPolics Bran Burke
Lawt 3 Ul A, Dogiind Olad S Pde
Treasuror Lee. Nt

G. H. [GH} KGsinknacht e
Asscoiste Commissionet gﬁ:mmm
for Erforcement Ch‘ndeﬂ D. Reyirm
U.S. Immigragon sna Cover, NH
Nm.r?ﬁzaron Sennce 4

Washingen, D.C. Exeeutiv Diecor
Divicion of Stato Donw! N. Rosenblad
and Provincial Palice Aerancria, VA

Ceneral Chairman
Mauree J. Hanmgan
Corysissiones

California sighway Paxol
Sacrameno, CA

August 31, 1993

The Honorable Marc Racicot
Governor, State of Montana
Room 204, State Capitol
Helena, MT 59620

Dear Govarnor Racicot:

SENATE FINANCE AND CLAIMS
ESHIBIT N, '

DAT 3

BILL NO. éé é 2

The Interriational Association of Chiefs of Police feel it important that you know that we
strongly support the use of two fully reflective license plates on all motor vehicles in the

staze of Montana.

The two fully reflective license plate system is an extrernely imporiant law enforcement tool.
While we recognize that budge: reductions are neeced and imporiant, we feel that the
nominal szvings involved will more than offset in officer safety and productivity.

We strongly urge you to keep the two fully reflective plate system. A copy of our resolution

is artached.
Sincerely,

\ S\

Ronald H. Sostkowski
Director, Division of
State and Provincial Police

Attachment: As Stated



’\'.l
.
x}l.
\y .
U
Y

‘?”.“: .
TN
PR \~,\§':.
ey oL 'y
| S Rt }
—r TN
fnns ©

<.
)-

ns
\J

l
>

A

L)
2
=
-

&

;.
S )
RS

110 Nonth Giebe Recad
Suite 200
Addingien, Veginia 22201
Phone [703) 2436500

Cable Address IACPOLICE

LeC P Brawr,
Poire Commicu.cner
: ‘oo NY

frwnadhaig #3350 Semvicent
Charics A, Gruscor

Lrve: O MouCe

g i

First Vice Presicent
C. Rolanc vaughn, il
Cruef of Police
Conryers, GA

Second Vice Presidant
Roben L Sutnard
Secretary of Puble Sataly
Richmond, VA

Sicver | sigres
Chvel et 7o
Secmerd. W H

3. 4 Kaner e

L —~sscciste Commuraras

gnlcicamers:

C S i akon and

Fours Vca Pregise s
Sytvez Dawgres J2
LoieT o Force
Greerrsbons, NC

Pt ViCe Pragicon
John T. whese!
Chie! of Poice
Chocrw, OK

Sirh Vice Presicars
Davic G. Waichak
Chief of Pober
Concord, NH

Natur L Iuon Sence
wasningon, D.C

Devisaxt of State

and Provinc:al Polce
Generad Crairman
Thomas A, Constuntne
Supenmtencent

New Yorx S:ate Police
Attany, NY

[SRVSUTY ¥ - <n
Georwegl Crar—3an
Thmoce/e & Srereg
Crwcfo! 9 e
Cro Unnersey
ADens 04

Pust Presoes ang
Parlame=taran
Francs 8. Leonny
Farmirgyve NY

Fzoourve Drecr
Caruct N, Resenaian
Aringian, VA

EFFECTIVE MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE PLATE IDENTIFICATION
RESOLUTION '

WHEREAS, License plates were developad to readily icentify motor vehicles; and

' WHEREAS, The Imernational Associz:ion of Chiefs of Police acopted resoluticns supporting the
issuance of both front and rear reflectorized licerse plates in 1850, 1584, 1875, 1881, 1982, and 1984:
and

WHERZAS, Thirty-four states and seven provinces issuwe beth front and rear license plates; and

WHESREAS, Currently many jurisdicticns issue a variety of different license platss such as ‘veniy!
or ‘parsonalized’ plates, ‘commemoretive’ piates and government plates; and

WHESEAS, The vehicle-identication value is diminishing to law enfcrcement, paniculany as it
relates to whnesses and cimes invohving aviomobiles; znd

WHESEAS, Fiscal restraints placad on state end provincial governments have necessiated CO
saving measures; and

WHESEZAS, One of the methcds prezosed to cuwt cesis s to raquire only one license plat2 on
motor vehicles; and :

WHEREAS, The Iniernational Assacizton of Chiefs ol Police Vehicle Identification Study Repost
on the Utility of License Plates for Law Enforcement, published in 1979, clezrly cemonstrates the
banelits provided 1o law enforcement and the public by the two flicense plate system; and

WHEREAS, Fapid identification of vehicle cwner and drver are impsarative for officer safety in
drug interdiction, driving uncer the infiuence, police pursur. and as evidence used in the solving of
cther eriminal acts; and

WHEREAS, Law enforcement officials recognize the naed for fiscal restraint and are also faced
with the need to cut cosis and at the same time maintain necessary levels of service; and

£33 Anaual

mterng = ~al Associanor 'RVE B
of L~ etz o Paixa aire,
RN . R
T i-tergnze AR
Quilie 510 19¢- .@l_..

(SR 3 E-DAT I AT T -7




A (A A N )
o ‘ - (_,-., /2_(0_C?,3

WHEREAS, Reflectorized plates have minimal costs and can be amortized over a number of
years; now, therefore, be &

RESOLVED, That the Intemsational Association of Chiefs of Police does hereby reaflirm support
for the previous resolution passed by the Association urging Beensing officials to continue to issue both
front and rear reflectorized license plates; and be #t further

RESOLVED, That to ensure visibility and legible ficense plates, the Intemational Association of
Chiefs of Police requests that each jurisdiction periodically re-issue both fromt and rear reflectocized
plates to ensure they are performing effectively for vehiclke identification; and be & further

RESOLVED, That the Intemational Assocation of Chies of Police recommend 10 the American
Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators, the National Committee of Uniform Trzfic Laws and
Ordinances, and each bcensing jurisdiction to design-and adopt a unique ficense plate system,
incorporating &y personalzed, commemorative or special recognition on tha license plats; and be &
further

RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the American Association of Motor
Vehicle Admintstrators, state licensing officials, the govemor, premlers and legisiative bedies of the
Unied States and Canzdian Provinces, and approprizie goveming bodies in the nations represented
by members of the Intemational Association of Chiefs of Police.



32552 yone

515 North Washington Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314-2357
Fhona (703} 838-6767

Cable Acd-ess IACPOLICE

Skevenl ¥, Hams
Crel of Pulice
Be—"nd, WA

[=meciam Past President
C. Folard Vaughn il
Criol of Police

Conyers, GA

Firs: Vice President
Sytvestor Daughtry. Jr.
Cxief of Pciice
Gwensdorg, NC

Second Vice Presciant
Jonn T. Whatsoi :
Chiet ¢f Police
choctaw, OK

AY L N Y Gt s
Chrief of Powor
Concaxd. NF

Fourth Vice Presisent
Darrell L. Sa~ders
Criel of Polics
Franidort, IL

Fd&h Yice President
Thomas A Constarting
Supefintanden

New York S=te Poice
Albany, NY

Sheh Yics Prasident
Bobvy D. Mcody
Chief ¢f Pooe
Covirgton, CA

Chiol Consabla, CBE OPM
Sussex Polce
[ 2:Bussox, Englana

Tropesurer

G. K. {Gil] Keinknecht
Assaciate Commisaoner
for Enforcement

U.S. Immig-ason and
Nawralizaion Service
Washingion, D.C.

Division of Sime )
and Provirgial Pokce
Geanerat Chairman
Maurice J, Hannigan
Commissoner

Caliornia Mighway Ps=ol
Sacramerts. CA

Ganara! Chairman
Bnan Burke

Cnd of Poles
Lea NH

Pas! Presiders and
Pasiiamentarian
Charles D, Rayroids
Dover, NH

Exsculive Direzor
Darel N. Rossnblalt
Aexandra, VA

August 31, 1993

Representative William R. Wiseman

3310 Centennial Court
Grezat Falls, MT 59404

Dear Representztive Wiseman:

The International Association of Chiefs of Police hus long subponcd the need for two fully
our atiached resolution. We strongly urge you to

support the continuation of this system in Montana

reflectorized license plates as noted in

Attached you will also find a copy of cur letter 0 Governor Racicot supporting the
continued use of two fully reflective license piates in Montana,

Sincerely,

Ronald H. Sostkowski
Director, Division of
State and Provincial Police

Attachments: As Stated



. 8Fs s¢.Jehnny Macek Brewn

CAHIBIT X D L= e e

" Fras zenl - - i
Grae-vills, Seusn Carolina ' F lLE BBPY ligb??3 A 30 193 |]

.7 Charias B. Mesks
Zxez slive Direciot D
Algzxzndria Virgmma

NATIONAL SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

1450 DUKE STREET + ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314-3430
Telephone 7C3-835-7827
FAX 703-823.-6541

August 30, 1953

Sheritt James Murphy
i3t v.ce Presicent

Nes oot Vermsat The Konorable Marc Racicot
Sharit Jshn T, Pisrpont Governor

if:ﬁif?:ﬁi tate of Montana

;" "D" Room 204, State Capital
har-itt Den Hataaway 03 *

3% ves Sresicant Helena, MT 59620

S--5.e000 Lol signa

Sharitl Ere2 Szoralick RE: Support of two (2) license plates
21 Jzg Tras zent
Sr.goxestiie New YOIk . ,
=" Dear Honorable Racicot:
Srecitt Dan Smith .

g~ Jze SreszeE-t

sz Tesas Recently, the National Sheriffs' Association
Sasei® Philip H McKeivay recelved pertinent inforwmaticn stating that the State o=
f-LiiLSSYL.. 0 Mentana is considering a program whereby only one (1)
s ... license plate will be issued on all motor vehicles. Our
Swec tt Jerey "Feanyis” Sainss - . t el .
Imwseleizex nesbership has passed several specific resolutions c=n
IS T meRT memew this issue, which are contaired within the cover of this
Sheit Sehr Cary E.ntice letter for your review and consideraticn.
sy, Gedrg e

S e-it! Hanry 7. Healay. Jr, Resolutions
Seccelary

N~ =3veq, Tooresisut - - . -
© June 27, 19S50 Support Of rront/Rear Reflecterized

Skeritf Lyle W. Swansen T4

Treasurer License Plates

Me.tz=gil Sous= Daksia

June 20, 1%8% Reflectorized License Plates

Sharit! Frark Policare, Jd°.
im—ediate Pa3: Presicert
Beaver, Pentsyvana June 4, 1986 Reflectorized License Plates

S~aritt B2k E. Rice

I=—¢diate Fas: Fresice~: - :
h ° rt 3 91
Ces Moires, i2wa ews Art €

Qiprae M Wainiraus why two plates are better than one. (Better Law
Vizsmmgizn 2 C. Enforcement with simple arithmetic).
Mi~y T. Ross September/October 1982 -~ NSA Magazine.

NS2 Corzoraie Represeniative
Cz omous,. O~

B8CARD OF DIRECTORS

Sner i1 5.2, "Buek” Buchanan Sheritf Charias A Fuseller Sheriff bearl J. Justus
Pepgzatl, Argc-g St Mart.avi'e. Lousiana 8¢ avile, Hinca Harsville, Tenressee Asron, Oro

$nerlfl Craries 5. Robinson  Sherill Cavic W. Trostman wSnerift Randst 0. Yo!
Gesnan, Ingarrs

* S~ecifl Charles Deon Sheritf Wayne V. Gay Sherit! Ted G. Kermnichus Bneritl . David Stane SMF" Lae Vasquez
v s a0, Sior za Wilson, Nosth Tadlirs Ma-g=g.itowr, Swi Pizsens. Sauth Carcung McMinnwile Cregon
i ; 3 c : 1 e Wembe
SuenfiLsr-y V. E-ickeon Sherlff Staniey Clanz Sheriif Asron D, Kennard Snerift Patrick J. Suttivan, Jr. » Sherltf Sorl Weils 1L
Szaeane Has® ~gion Tuiss, Ce.av0ma San Lo Cay, Uta= Letetgn, Colorass Bedlore Virgir a M Py Sresoens
She st Tommy Zerrell, Jr. * Snheriff Bl Hutson Bnacitf Jeames Piousis » Snertll Vince Swinney Sheriff Kenneth G. Wiikinaon v Vemoe of ine
' Ziec 2oy Sorrnd:

Naster MssssED Manetia Gesrsa Case May Coun Foose haw oo ~Cy Reno, Novaca A-oma Mirres2'2



The Konorable Marc Racicot
August 30, 1983
Page Two

Updated Resolutions

June 23, 1593

June 23, 1883

June 23, 1983

Needless to say, 1if

I

Seventy-Five Percent By
1596 Accord For The Usage
O0f Seatbelt And Child

Safety Restraint Devices

Mandatory Use O0f Any/All
Seat Belts, Lap/Shoulder
And Air Bags In All Types
Of Motor Vehicles

Reducing Alcohol Related
Fatalities To 43 Percent
By 1996 ,

can be of any further

assistance, please do not hesitate in giving me a call.

Sincerely,

Charles BRB.

MeeXs

Executive Director

Enzlosures

cc:

Attached Official Listings



4 .

/ Why Two Plates Are
Better Than One

Better Law Enforcement with Simple Arithmetic

Imple tiings zan be a big help, The
cense plaie. 3 simple identiSes-
Son devize, might well be called
thetlaw eZieer's Hend " Im valee
1> 2 law enforcercent officer is
Deyond doubt So oo, is e addie
zonalvalieofthese simpiethizgs”
i2ched at sack end of a vehicle.

A vehizis Is swmien 2w oy 22 serongds i s oy, AU
Sefiis one of our fasies prowing =ooes. eosing over 86
iz ayear Roughly "D persen: of 2l Kienias involve =3,

It's no surprise the: of3cers spenc & belly portes of
2a:h $hiR looking for cars. Anvining that muakes that job
smsier has T B an 2sset o law enforzement —and Lisense

=5 Ee ohviously the rmest easily seen jdendficaiza,
L 1582 swdy. Tor exampis, 75 peroent of the law

semezi officers cueried s t two plates were
essental”ortvary tmpenant " Only two

....c:h*.';_‘:.: ne pizte wzs ezough. Surveys cosducted
iz Okia {2 rec-pinte siate) and Pennsylvenic (2 oze-plaw
swate) found thar 37 pereent of o=cers ia Ohic made
tenarounss o pursie snidentifichle vehisles, cormparedio

enly (& percentin Penngylvania, Three-fourths of the Ohio
wwwenforsement ofisers teporiel ey semesmes, of very

cfien, made arrests vis frone-plae dfcadon.

Roboeries s convenience s1ores oi¥er a very persussive
mrascn for using twe piates. Rebbers w;x-..ly,arx Infront
clastore 52, inaone-piste sitwaton theirplate cumdermay
£t be visibie 1o vicTzms or porzniial withessss.

Every majerlaw enforcemen: srganizationin the coun-
Ty has endorsed the rwe-plate systes, The Nadora! Sher-
5" Assoation, the Intemnationa) Associaton of Chiefy of
Pelice, and the Intemational Associadon of Police, have all
gone on record in favor of twe plaies. Recogniring the
l:’..‘.a.:o..z_ saferybens i when plazes are fully reflestorized,
the Nzzional Safery Council alse reormends two plates,

Nonethelsss, 8 siowly shrinking minority of American
states conginues 1o jgnere the obvious, How can thisbe?

The amswer is in two parts. The first is an explanstion
and the sezond an sxsuse, and bots relate o hurman nature,

1zead =

a--
™ =T

shertamssiviniy

0

jdend

Firzy, the explosaiion: nearly 2 Amerisan sates fisued
twe plates before Worid War 0. During the wa, they
switched o single-plate ipsues o save meiei. The persis-
te=ce of :nc-;iu.-. systems is, o besst in g2 dus o e
etz haicheranerizes humas bebavier. Thes :suo...:
humantendezzy o “just keep on doing what we're doing.

Now the exzuse: using one plaz, in e face of had
evidenze pn coosistent profsssioes] opinjen, is ;e
pommic issue Sesond plaiss soit Mot mocey. On close
examingtios. this sxcuse is even vreakerfax e “osolaza-
ton.” Tre sexond plaze does invelve eddizone! cors—
pecoeps as rosh 29 30 perzenl Yeo when this is weighed
gguinst the 100 permont ineraase i vehicle idencfehilicy
and what thar means for law enformemest and safely, the
sesond plate frmere c.’x Spaln San s expense.

Neither ore “expense™ wryonent acr Sz admizisgatve
inerdawill goaway by themseives. Change woo'thaspen
wiout“enzageagents, "and kv enfarmemetcflicers are
the logical end authosintve cheicss for e role. Toe
ehalienge is pudblic edustzon. W ned 1 expidin and
reming legisiators and the public of the e ronunse of the
two-plate nypem,

Intbeir eFomy o eduzae he pablicabeont this ipsue. law
ecforcemen: officials somedmes gethelp from newszaper
ectitorial woiiers, who point out, as the Haryord Cowrar
éid, thu e law saforcement pends conweigh Secosand
inzenveniense it will mexs o renew 3¢ fonrplate”

Coverage in mews columns, however, is had 1o come
by. Tais bos 5ot bees x “hor” issue. Editery usually have
more rammatic prist for teir mills, Yot gives the rise fn
wime and the sonoesdon between mime and oars, law

gnforcerent now has 4 oppornunity to press for betrer
vehicle jSentificadon—he tvo-place sysizTn

Add o the fact thar rwo plates &2 2 Serpein In troes
when me=ey is gt and pudlic concern abowt erirme is
high. and you have 8 perfect exampis of the oid sdage thas
“every problem is really an oppor=nity.” Law enforcs-
meztoflez and crgazizadons in coe-plais glazes Bavezn
oppomunity—whez they win, we a2l win. Afier 2l many
one-plate cans crogs e lines for Slegal popoes. ©

Enmrisy g .
12~( -3

BY SKERIFF
JOKNNY
WMACK
BROWN,
GREENVILLE
COUNTY,
§OUTH
CAROLINA,
AND THE
MEMBERS OF
THE
NATIONAL
SHERIFFS'
ASSOCIATION
TRAFFIC
SAFETY
COMRITTEE
FOR 1852
1983

sirotubtn.ociziie vem sninisé » 17



© NATIONAL SHERIFFS’('ASSOCIATIOTi

Resolution

SUPPCRT OF FRONT/RIAR
REFLECTORIZED LICENSE PLATES

* WHEIRTAS, vse ©f both frent and rear fully
reflectorized safety license plates is
wicdely recognized by the law enforcement
cor=unity as vital and izportant in moter
vehicle identification for both traffic
and cri=e control;

WEERZAS, an effort to repeal ths reguirezent for
the front license plats is zonmatines made
in response to budgetary considerations
and nmcotor vehicle design consideraticens,
and,

WHEREAS, if such elforts were successful, they
would have a serious and negative effect
on the ability of law enforcezent ofZicers
to sffectively identify motor vehicles;

and, .

WHEREAS, the naticonal Sheriffs' Association hzs

. ‘ long besn in support of the use of both
front and rear fully reflectorized license
plates, as vital and impoertant to the
perforzance of thelr duties; and,




* NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the National
Sheriffs! Asscciation strongly opposes
deleting the requirement for the front
license plate; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the National Sheriffs'
Association reaffirms its longstanding
support, urging the reflectorized license
plates.

Adopted at a meeting of the mextership
This 27th day of June 1350
Denver Colcrado.



EXH!BIT 3
12-6-93
HB<] |

/ NATIONAL SHERIFFS' 43SOCIATIONI

o

Resolution

Reflectorized lLicense Plates

WEEREAS, Use of both front and rear furlly refleczcrized safe:yy
license plates are wicdely recognized by the law
enfcrcernent community as vital and impeortant in rotorm
vehicle identificatzicn for both eralZil and crine
centrel; and, ~

Sheriffs' Asscciation has 1long been
in suppert o©f the use of both front and rear Zfullyl
reflectorized license plates as vital anéd dinmportant
to the perforxmance of the lLaw Enfcrcement community'sys
cuties. i

WEZREAS, the National

WEZREAS, Front and rear reflectorized license plates enetle,
more accurate identification o¢f vehicles suspected
of being driven by these invelved in criminal activiy.

TE2REPORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Naticnal Sheriffs' Asscciation
reaffirms Jits longstanding support, urging the Statesy
to .iszsue both front and rear fully-reflectorized

license plates; and

BE IT PURTEER RESOLVED that tc ensure visible and legible licens
plates <the Nationzl Sheriffs' Association requesis

each state to periocdically reissue both <frent ancy
rear fully-reflectcrized license plates to ensuray
they are performing effectively. ‘

o

Adopted at a rmeeting of the perdership
This 20th Day of June, 1989
Honolulu, Eawaii




’

s

(

NATIONAL SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION

1450 DUKE STREET o ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314 « 703-28357827

L. CARY BITTH
EXETUTTYE DIRECT

RESQLUTION
Reflectorized License Plates

WEEZREAS, Use of both front and rear fully veflectorized safety license
tlaces are videly recogzized by the lav enforcezent cocmunity
as vital and important {n motor vehicle identification for-:
both traffic. anéd crize controlj and

WA RZAS, the Natiozal Sheriffs' Associacion bas long been ir suppor: of
the use of both front and rear fully reflectorized license
plates as vitsl and izpecriant to the perfcrmance of their doczies.

AEZRIAS, Front and rear reflectorized license plates ezadle =ore accurate
: icentificaczion of vehicles suspected of being drivez by alecochol

T othervige Izpaired drivers; :

eriffs! Association veafflir=s its

the Stazes to iszsue both fromt and

=se plates; a=d

NOw BE IT RESOLVED, that the Natic §h
longstanding suppore,
rear fully reflectori e
BZ IT FURTEZIR RESOLVED, that to exsure visible and legitle license plates
the National Sherifis' Association requests sach atate to
periodically reissue Both front and rear fully-reflectorized
license plates to ezsure they are performizg effectively; and

BE IT FURTEZR RESOLVED, that & ccpy of this resoluticn be forwarded to the
A=ezican Associaticn of Motor Vehicle Administrzators, the Governors
State Departzents of =otor vehicles and the lsgislative bodles
cf the 50 states; and to the Motor Vehicle Mazufacturers Associatic

of the Ueites Scates, Inc.

Adopted at a meeting of tha Membership
This 4th day of June, 1586
Resno, NV



—

(

NATIONAL SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

- Resolution

SEVENTY-FIVE PERCENT BY 1696
ACCORD POR THE USAGE OF BEATBELT AXD
CEILD SAFETY REETRAINT DEVICES

WEEREAS, current nationwide safety belt usage is only 62 percent;
andé

WEERBAS, studies have indicated that the proper use of lap and
shoulder belts can reduce the risk of death or serious

injury almost in half; and

WEEBREAS, highway crashes are the number one cause of death, and
crippling injury ameng Americans between the ages of 6
months and 35 years; and

WEERZAS, the National sSafety Council and the National EHighway
Traffic Safety Administration projects 3,500 additional
lives could be saved and 92,000 fewer disabling injuries
could result annually by raising safety belt usage to 75
percent by the year of 1856; and

TEEREFPORE, BE IT REBOLVED all States should carry out effective

"safety belt/child safety restraint educational and

enforcement programs, and to increase and encourage the

o7 . correct usage of all child passenger protection devices;
and



— - EXHIBIT 3
" [2- (,-23
HB q

Page Two

TEEREFORE, BE IT YURTEER RESOLVED that the National Sherifss!
Association supports the %75 by 96 Accord" to increase ~*
safety belt use to 75 percent by 199%56.

-
te
N -

Adopted at a meeting of the membership
This 23rd Day of June, 1993
salt lake City, Utah




NATIONAL SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

. [ ]
Resolution
MANDATORY UEE OF ANY/ALL BEAT BELTE, LAP/SEEOCULDER
AND AIR BAGE IN ALL TYFPES OF MOTOR VEEICLES

WEEREA8, the National Sheriffs' Association goes on record
supporting the mandatcry use of <front seat belts
(lap/shoulder) and air rags; and

WEEREAS, the national death toll as it relates to traffic
accidents in excess of 35,500 annually in 18%2, and of
which even a higher nu=ber of serious injuries is in
direct relationship with failure to use front seat belts,
other restraining devices, and air bags; and

WEEREIAB, mandating the use of front seat belts, other restraining
and air bag usage in all states would have a paterial
impact on reducing the annual toll of motor vehicle
deaths, serious injury accidents, loss of productivity,
and the reduction of medical insurance claims; and

TEEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the National Sheriffs' Association
strongly urges every state to enact specific state
statutes mandating the use of front seat belts, other
.restraint devices, and air bag usage; and

-



Page Two

TEEREFORE, BE IT FURTEER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution
gshall be sent to the U.S. Secretary of Transportatioen,
Administrator of the National Highway Safety
Adrministration, all State Sheriffs' Association, and
other pertinent criminal Justice agencies involved in

traffic safety enforcerent and progranms.

-n
T e

Adopted at a meeting of the mermbership
This 23rd Day of June, 15853
Salt lake City, Utah

-.
EAN
d



‘NATIONAL SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

WEEREAS,

WEEREAS,

WEEREAS,

WEEREAS,

)

ExHig;T D
[2-6-93
HB9

Resolution

REDUCING ALCOEOL RELATED FATALITIES
TO 43 PERCENT BY 19956

the National Sheriffs' Association desires to reduce
crashes and their fatalities on our nations highways and
roadways; and

the National Highway Traffic Safety Ad=inistration has
deternined that by reducing alcohecl related fatalities
to 43 percent from the current 46 percent would save
1,850 lives per year; and

the following actions will be regquired by all citizens,
merxbers of law enforcement, and the criminal Jjustice
coxmunity:

¥ore effective laws.

More intensive enforcement efforts.

Applications of appropriate sanctions.

Expand public information and education prograzss.

0000

the National Sheriffs' Association strongly supports the

" reduction of alcohol related fatalities to 43 percent by

1996; and



Page Two

TEEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the director of the National

Sheriffs' Association be authorized to transmit copies of this .

resolution to the Secretary of Transportation, Adninistrator of the
National FHRighway Traffic sSafety Administration, all Safety

Agencies, State Sheriffs' Associations, all other pertinent law .

enforcement agencies, governmental agencies, and citizens

organizations to help meet this established goal o©f 43 percent by

1996.

- .
Adopted at a meeting of the merbership
This 24th Day of June, 19893

Salt Lake Ccity, Utah

i

'S



: ' EXHIBIT 3 .

e k . 12-6-73 |
' HB9
WHITEFISH POLICE DEPARTMENT

131 Baker Ave. - | Chief William J. L2
Whitefish, Montana 59937 .
(406) 862-2521

September 2, 1993

Governor Marc Racicot
gtate of Montana

- Room 204

.Capitol Station
Helena, Montana 59620

N

at the Montana Department of

e Dear Governor,

Recently I received informat %
Corrections was going to su ¥vised budget in which the
Department would recommend State of Montana issue one
license plate in the futu Currently the State of Montana .
requires two license plates otor vehicles,

‘ . ‘As Chief of Police for the City of Whitefish, and as President

. of the Montana Association of Chiefs of Police, MACOP, I would ask’
that the proposal to issue only one license plate to Montana Motor
Vehlcles not be accepted,

As per the International Association of Chiefs of Police,

IACP, thirty-four states and seven Canadian Provinces issue and
require both front and rear Iicense plates. The need. for rapid
identiflCation of vehicles used in crimes and for Officer Safety

© are the main reasons for having a two plate tequzrement .

I understand that the state of Montana is calling for fiscal*
‘restralnts + I applaud that. I'don't believe that Law Enforcement
and it's Mission should be held captive to the fiscal problems,
especially when 2all Montana Law Enforcement is experiencing
increasing crime problems and calls for service. As I understand
the license plate issue, each plate costs approzximately $0.79 to

.make, The State of Montana charges §2,00 for a set of plates when .

. one registers one's vehicle., It appears to me that the plates are..

'ﬂpaying for themselves.- '

K Marc, I urge your support in favor of maintaining a two plate .
" system .in Montana, The public deserves every advantage in the
. fight. against D.U.I.'s, Drug Traffickers, Rit & Runs, and other. ..
+ criminal’ dcts ‘whére vehicles are used as 'a ‘means of escape and . v
=" - evasion ‘from ‘Law Enforcement Offjicers.’ I know that you also:,%:
o i .understand the neCesszty and my concern for Offxcer Safety A one "7“




Governor Marc Racicot
September, 2, 1993
Page 2

platé system will negatively impac

If you have any questions'

discuss them with you.
Thank you for your uné
Sincerely,

wxlliam . La Brie
Chief of Police

cé: Rep. Marjorie I. Fisher

Officer Safety.

e NJ would be more than happy to

ding and support.



MONTANA ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN HIGHWAY SAFETY LEADERS, INC,

August 30, 1993

Senator Judy Jacobson
330 Black Canyon Rd.
Butte, MT 59701

Dear Sen. Jacobson:

The Montana Women Highway Safety Leaders, Inc, 1is an
Association of statewide women's organizations working for
safer highways., They are affiliated with the Netional
Association,

I am enclosing & copy of a resolution regarding two
reflectorized license plates per cer which the Netional
pessed in 1984 and which has been reaffirmed nationally and

state by state since that time,

I certainly agree that Montana need te reduce sprending but

not at the expense of the safety of our citizens end Law
Enforcement officers. I believe that two reflectorized plates
are a safety feature and a8 law enforcement tool and I urge

you to think before reducing to one plate per car,

I am not a stranger to highway safety or law enforcement,
having retired as Program Menager for the Highway Traffic
Safey Division after working there since it's inception in
1968 and a working member of the National Women Highway
Safety Leaders Association for 25 years.

Thank you for con51dering my opinion, which is shared by
thousands in our Associatiion,

Sincerely,

}S \\8\% Q_mu.vb_
(Mrs.) Sylvia Casey, President
Montana Assoclition of Women
Highway Safety Leaders, Inc.
2415 West Shore Drive
Helena, MT 59601



| _ | EAHIGHT S
{ ( T 2693
HB g9

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS Taw enforcement authorities have numerous traffic safety and crime
control responsibilities; and

WHEREAS front and rear fully reflectorized license plates are recognized
by law enforcement as a vital and positive tool to the performance
of their duties; and

WHEREAS front and rear fully reflectorized 1{icense plates enable more accurate
identification of vehicles suspected of being driven hy alcohol or
otherwise impaired drivers; and *

WHEREAS studies have shown that front and rear fully-reflectorized 1icense plates
: enhances the safety factor of parked, stalled, or disubled venicles; and

WHEREAS periodic reissue of front and rear fully reflective 1icense plates
protects the fiscal integrity of vehicle registration revenues,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the National Association of Women Highwa{
Safety Leaders, Inc., urge all states to issue both front and rear fully
reflectorized license plates; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to ensure legible and visible Ticense plates, and to
protect registration revenue-the National Association of Women Highway
Safety Leaders, Inc.. vrge all states to periodically reissue both front
and rear fully reflectorized license plates.

Adopted by vote of the membership this
twelfth day of September, 1984,

in general session of the Annual
Meeting at the Des Moines Marriott,
Des Moines, Iowa.

e



PAUL M. SABOL, Presicent
Cniet of Pouce
Xingston Township
Myncips! Buikcing
11 Carverton Road
Teuckavitie, PA 18708

JOHN M. WATAHOVICH
President Emerttue
. qu\u Chief of 20ice -

rmmw R

VICE PRESIC 3176

Y 130.JORE R. ViLLANI
Crwef of Pridca
& n‘ﬁrﬁu \'c—-m‘rup

w, RQNALD ‘€A EAL
Cnigt of Polvze
’Mrham Yook Dounty

‘Regional Pohc. ¢t

SAMUEL §. ZF Lt O
Oecuty Chisl ol Fuince
Outanaze County C.ourtiviuse
anc Park Fod.ce

LEONARD LCTMIUX
Cniel of Polvou
Marysvilie

EXECUTIVE COMM-TTEE

STEPHEN W, OTT, Cr 2 ":ann-1982
Chist of Puie
Coettennam Tovenshsd

LARRY SMITH, Seovla’y-1983
Chvel of Pcice
Bioomsdury

MORBEFRT L MICKLUS, T vusurer-198)
et of Peice
Fioonlin Pare Sctcugh

THIWAS J. DUs:2 IN-1992
Ingeetar. Commutiny Feottions
Amige Poiice D e ront

OWEN BURNS, +H.-1i02
Cruet of Police
Monongarals

CRAJLES H. DAY EE—1¥32
Cheet of Pi ve
Eutier TOow $*u

HENRY € HASL, O 1953
S.oenntenden” | . Fahce
Lowe: hetion T ooarnip

VICTOR AL OIN, ). '103
Former Chhat ¢ Fauca
Wikiny Towasreg Retited

ROY C. BRIG(: - 7503
Chriel Of e e
Hyummels'&wn

CALRLW, MIE 4319
Chisf ol Psace
Cailes Towrvoaa

GEQACE R BRR C\:Tid-1994
Chief uf &, :0¢
Euzadetn Townamp

CARAIG A EBES S L -1
Croel ¢f Foyasy
€23t Cocancc YV rw astup

THOMAS K. 8211,4.:0-094
Sur=nngcnoem v frulice
Treston T.romsng

KAAEN K D& gkl
Crocutvu  1emn

A NoAh Finedt Laneal
Harngoyer 4.

-0 K %3 of Vmie o3

THOWM LS 21 CALD .~ IL1. JR. ESQ.
Chet C-.o <
353 Naa F e

13.0
< 72-PCPA

(37) 2357 M

RBSOLUTION

.’HHEREAS it ‘18 ‘tha . policy of the states to- asaist
- law’ enforcement officers in their laW'enforcement
'activities, and . .

. -0f. law enforcement for. officere to .be able o ..
*readily recognize and Téad the license ‘Plates:’ onA

motor vehicles both when meeting or following
vehicles on the highways and when vehicles are
parked on or off the streets or hiqhways both day
and night; and

WHEREAS, it is crucial to the effectiveness of the
aforementioned law enforcement activity that motor
vehicles display fully reflectorized 1license
plates; and

WHEREAS, the requirement that motor vehicles
display both front and rear fully reflectorized
license plates would aid law enforcement officers
in identifying motor vehicles, enforcing traffic
violations and controlling street crime;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the
Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association supports
any legislative or administrative action to provide
fully reflectorized front and rear license plates

-for all motor vehicles.

Adopted July 20, 1992

July 20, 1992

Paul M. Sabol.
President

Pennsylvania Chiefs of
Police Association

PRY
-n" ..J

’f‘f\ ‘,\4\1' , .

- e

$

FPEINNSYLVA™IA CHIEFS OF POLI”"E ASSOCIATION

.-

.
R A

‘WHEREAS. it is an important and necessary activity"Q?



—

. - |
INTERNATIONAL UNION prosiibapcciilll
OF POLICE ASSOCIATIONS  saMA casAAL

instratoel Secvaryimisyrer

AF L‘C l 0 ASTHUR J. REDOY

THE ONLY UNION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS "‘"’-‘“*”::Mr
EXHIBIT 3
August 30, 1993 2-6-93

HB 9

The Honorzble Marc Racicot
Govemor. State of Montana
Room 204, State Capitol
Helena, Montana 59620

Dezr Governor Racicot:

The InternzZonal Union of Police Associzdons, AFL-CIO, is asking you to reconsider
the removea: of the front license plate as 2 cost s2ving measure in your budget proposal. The
primary purpose of the license pizte is to identify the vehicle and regisiered owner anid 10
assure cormpliance with all registtedon laws. I believe it is generally recognized that law
enforcement officers have the opportunity to read three front plates, wien available, to every
rez- plate, thereby, significantly improving procuctivity. This is partcularly important when
you consicer that 70% of all felozies involve the use of motor vehicies.

Front and rear license plates are 21 essenial element needed by our law enforcement
officers in their fight zgainst the escalaticg crime problems facing our nation, by .permitdng
the observzdon of license plates of oncoming vehricles as well as from the rear. When a law
enforcement officer approaches, or observes. a suspect vehicle either from the {ront or rear,
a clearly visible license plate can meke 2 substantial difference in the officer’s safery. Our
Intermational membership has adopted regular annual resolutions regzrding this issue on a
natonwide basis. Enclosed please find a recently zdopted copy of the Resolution.

The International Union of Police Associztions, AFL-CIO, hope you wiil consider the
long term negative impact on law enforcement should this recommendation be put into effect.

(=}

Sincerely,

Robert B. Kliesmet
International President

Enclosure
cc: Sam Cabral
Arthur Reddy

International Heacguarters « 1016 Duke Street « Alexandria. Virginia 22314 + (703) 549-7473



FRONT & REAR FULLY REFLECTORIZED LICENSE PLATES
(title line) i

[
M

WHEREAS, police officers are charged with numerous enforcement

2 and control responsibilities which freguently involve the use of a
3 notor vehicle, and
4 WEEREAS, front and rear fully reflectorized license plates are;
5 rated by police officers to be an important tool to effective law
'3 enforcement and the performance of their duties, and
7 WHERZAS, front and rear fully reflectorized license plates
8 enable police officers to more readily identify motor vehicles,
9 NOW, THEREFORE, .3E IT RESOLVED, that the Internatiornal Union
10 of Police Associations, AFL-CIO, reaffirms its support for the
1 issuance of Soth front and re&r Zully reflectorized license plates, %
12 and
13 3EZ IT TURTEER RESOLVZD, that to ensure legible and visible
14 license plates the Internationel TUnion c¢i Police Associations, AXrL-
15 cIo, supports a reasonable periodic reissuance of both frznt and
; rear fully reflectorized license plates to ensure they are performing%
17 effectively, and
18 BE IT FURTEER RESOLVED, that this resolution be sent to the
15 Governoxr anc Attormey CGeneral of each State and be brought to the
20 attention of other appropriate State and Federal officials.
21
22 5
(Page _ 1 of 1 ) ‘
SUBMITTED BY: International Headguarters (anc amended by the Committee)
(Name of Union)
Cormittee . Cormittee Convention
Assignment Resolutions Recommendation To adopt 3s amended Actscn_A_d_og_t_eu

amended




—

T (
INTERNATIONAL UNION ety
OF POLICE ASSOCIATIONS SAM A, CABRAL

Irernationd! Sewrsary-iredsurer

AFL'C'O ARTHUR J. REDDY -

THE ONLY UNION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS iniemalicre Vier-Fresicent
e

August 31, 1993

- Mr. Dave Lewis, Director
Office of Budget & Program Planning
Room 220 State Capitol
Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Mr. Lewis:

The Internationzl Union of Police Associations, AFL-CIO, feels it is important that
you know we strongly support the requirement for two fully reflective license plates. A
letter of support was sent to Governor Racicot and is attached for your review,

We strongly urge your support on this issue. In view of the escalating crime in our
communities today, the two fully reflectorized license plate system is one of the most
important law enforcement and officer safety tools you can bestow upon our profession.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert B. Kliesmet
International President

Enclosure

¢c: Sam A. Cabral
Arthur J. Reddy

international Headquarters « 1016 Duke Street - Alexandria. Virginia 22314 « (703) 549-7473



INTE"NATIONAL UNION ( g
OF POLICE ASSOCIATIONS s . AL

Intemnational Secretary-Treasurer

AFL"C'O ARTHUR J. REDDY

THE ONLY UNION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS intermedi Vice-Presicent
<=
EAHIBIT 3
August 31, 1993 2-L-93
HR 9

Mr. Joseph P. Mazurek, Attorney Gen
- State of Montana '

3rd Floor Justice Building

215 Sanders

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Attorney General Mazurek:

The International Union of Police Associations, AFL-CIO, feels it is important that
you know we strongly support the requirement for two fully reflective license plates. A
letter of support was sent to Governor Racicot and is attached for your review,

We strongly urge your support on this issue. In view of the escalzting crime in our

communities today, the two fully refiectorized license plate system is one of the most
important law enforcement and officer safety tools you can bestow upon our profession.

Thank you for your ime and attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Robert B. Kliesmet
International President
Enclosure

cc: Sam A. Cabral
Arthur J. Reddy

International Headquarters » 1016 Duke Street « Alexandria. Virginia 22314 « (703) 549-7473



INTERNATIONAL UNION - o 8 Y
OF PULICE ASSOCIATIONS S o
AFL-CIO g w

THE ONLY UNION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS Inzriatondt Vice-Presdsat
EXHiIT 3
A _
ugust 31, 1993 12.- (b-93

HBg

The Honorable
. Montana House of Representatives

Street Address

City, Montzna S59ZIP

Dear Representative

The Intermational Union of Police Associations, AFL-CIO, feels it is important that
you know we strongly support the requirement for two fully reflective license plates. A
letter of support was sent to Governor Racicot and is attached for your review.

We strongly urge your support on this issue. In view of the escalating ¢rime in our
communities today, the two fully reflectorized license plate system is one of the most
important law enforcement and officer safety tools you can bestow upon our profession.

Thank you for your time and atiention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert B. Kliesmet
International President

Enclosure

cc: Sam A. Cabral
Arthur I, Reddy

RER/M I/ Morcame Le/

International Headquarters » 1016 Duke Street » Alexandria, Virginia 22314 « (703) 548-7473




“Crime Victim Compensation
Revenue and Total Expenditures

SENATE F¥NAN2§,AND CLAIMS
EXHI2IT NO. ,

Thousands $ | At/ /6 /93
$700 B o AL /Y

$650

$600

$550

$500

$4505y-

$400¢
$BEO | -+ e R -
$300f -+ v e SRR
$2BO| - RETEEE LR PR |
$200 ........ L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . [
$150
$100

$50

Fiscal Year

- JP Fines —+ Restitution * Federal # Expenditure




Crime Victim Compensation Data

90 $442,518 $118,000 $399,504

91 $458,412 $18,360 $0! $441,106

92 $491,424 $31,125 $0 $543,994

93 | $497,630 - $41,656 $118,000 $535,449

94 $498,000 $32,370 $129,000 - $578,939’

95 $498,000 1 $35,000 $100,000 $583,600
Notes:

‘The graph of these numbers shows that crime victim compensation expenditures have exceeded
revenue from Justice of the Peace (JP) fines since 1992. The difference has been made up by
receipt of federal funds from the Victim of Crime Assistance Act (VOCA). The federal funds
are derived from fines and penalties and states are eligible to receive grants at up to 40% of the
state expenditures for victims (depending on how much is in the federal account).

Subrogation and Restitution also make up a smaller portion of the difference.

It is imperative that the proposed ’cap’ on the fund be limited should federal funds not be
available. Without federal funds, the crime victims funds would not have a sufficient fund
balance to avoid going in the red. The lifting of the cap should federal funds not be available
is needed so that the fund balance could grow to help minimize the shortfall over time.

Other Facts: .
Claims received by the Board 'of Crime Control have risen each year since 1989 to almost 500
per year in '92 and an estimated 550 in ’93.

The number of claims awarded benefits has also risen each year since 1989 to about 275 per
year while at the same time the number of claims denied benefits has decreased since 1990 to
about 140 in 1992. : '

- The average payment per claim is about $1,500 and is increasing. It increased 21% from
$1,200 in 1991 to $1,500 in 1993 (fiscal years).

! Montana not eligible for federal funds for '91 & 92

2, ’94 and ’95 are estimated.



EXIBIT
2-6-93
HR /g/

Comment: '

Transferring funds and putting a 'cap’ on the crime victims fund is an awkward proposition.
The transfer of $250,000 is the most significant manner by which the Board of Crime Control
can assist the state in the crisis facing the Legislature in Special Session. Whilé the transfer and
’cap’ may be of immediate assistance, there may well be a time in the future when the Board
of Crime Control must seek to raise the cap and/or seek additional revenues from fines and
penalties to cope with increased victims costs. Those increased costs may come from two
sources: 1. An increase in the number of victims of violent crime; and, 2. An increase in the
cost of medical treatment.



PACE | or 2

DATE /a’l/c /93
SENATE COMMITTEE ON Feerncr v (Waeml
BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: S/ 236279 558529

< >

NE ¢ G )Y
PLEASE PRINT

< R

>

Check One

Name - Representing Bl“ Support
No.

- xC
/ﬁ;‘h /96/ evan (b, m@s & %jﬁéﬁf‘@* 23 X |
gt oty L Q¥ y
o G Kb, Doty Tk - mid e} X
ﬁgéfﬁ 56/4@50 ey ‘0/;&/ ~1<cE -/ D VB89 X
et foln Koot of Quedre IR 9 -
. > ; Lyoter fﬂre,m‘c %\é ><
Qnswéer*\ ety | 2\ Si% /X
Plioe 0 /M 2a3 x
///?jﬁf-qr el 9\ X
N el Ponuadt & X
Svpeeme G ggﬁV" 2—7
Sheig/ el | 9 e
L/—,WZW/{ 3,,%,,‘: 4o (7 X

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY



PACE <4 OF

DATE  / L/ ¢ [7 72
SENATE COMMITTEE ON Arene @Zm

BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: S/ 03 SE )P K29
M6 T )

< m> PLEASE PRINT < m >

Check One
I Representmg 'I Bill ll_ﬁi—“—_—'
No.
e NP X_
Dmy @ZA—VLD msPoa 7 X
| Eur/?ﬁ 5.554&/‘)1 Of X
B | et ok o Al T LS ‘Téﬁ”‘e*’ 1 Ix
AR Mich e lers /% ﬂzﬁ%” teos Y4 <
ENVENaNS 3£t &W e | Y
a Budl~ MB c¢ /Y| x
ot Tuelewsirz Mty Dectos, A 9 X
Rull Elesiza i e | 9 X
/,fJ/@M //aw.,job W%;:\%J// /9 X
Sto7t” SrmenT logistetue fdid|cR25
Aoy Qnid Seoy AR

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY





